



# Local Coordination Documentation Tracker - Kansas Office of Broadband Development

## Purpose of this Resource

The NOFOs for both the Broadband, Equity, Access & Deployment (BEAD) Program and the Digital Equity Act Programs include requirements for local coordination. This tracker is intended to serve as resource that will support applicants in documenting required local coordination and outreach activities for both programs. Use the tabs of this spreadsheet to track stakeholders, activities, local plans, and feedback and comments. Customize the categories to fit your needs as you begin local coordination activities.

## Tracker Contents

Tab	Description	Related BEAD NOFO Requirements	Related Digital Equity NOFO Requirements
<a href="#">List of Organizations</a>	Area to document and record each organization and stakeholder group engaged and the purpose of the engagement	<i>Local coordination efforts of each Eligible Entity must include diverse stakeholders from Tribal, rural, suburban, and urban areas to the extent applicable</i>	<i>Each State Digital Equity Plan must include a coordination and outreach strategy that addresses engagement with representatives of each category of covered populations within the State and with the full range of stakeholders within the State</i>
<a href="#">Stakeholder Engagement Tracker</a>	Area to document each meeting held with stakeholder groups, including information on meeting attendees and action items resulting from engagement activities	<i>Each Eligible Entity must document its local coordination and outreach activities by providing a detailed description of their efforts to engage local governments, community groups, union and worker organizations, Tribal Governments, and underrepresented populations</i>	
<a href="#">Local Plans</a>	Area to document any plans submitted to the Eligible Entity or existing plans/programs instituted by municipal, regional, or local governments and/or Tribal Entities, as well as notes on how these plans will be incorporated into the Five-Year Action Plan or State Digital Equity Plan	<i>Each political subdivision and federally recognized Tribe must be given an opportunity to submit its own local broadband plan to the Eligible Entity for consideration in the development of the Eligible Entity's Proposals. Each Eligible Entity must detail how it addressed each submitted plan in each relevant Proposal</i>	<i>Each State Digital Equity Plan must include a description of how local, municipal, regional, and/or Tribal digital equity plans will be incorporated into the State Digital Equity Plan</i>
<a href="#">Public Comment Disclosure</a>	Area to document any comments submitted on the BEAD Five-Year Action Plan or State Digital Equity Plan and notes on how these comments will be addressed	<i>Each political subdivision and federally recognized Tribe must be given an opportunity to comment on the Proposals of the Eligible Entity</i>	<i>Each category of covered populations and the full range of stakeholders within the State must be given opportunities for public comment on the State Digital Equity Plan</i>

## Description of Categories

Category	Description
<b>Program</b>	It is recommended that all local coordination, stakeholder engagement, and outreach - including with Tribal and Native Entities - is coordinated early on and completed in tandem for both the BEAD and State Digital Equity Planning Grant Program to fulfill the requirements of both programs. When documenting local coordination activities, applicants should indicate in the tracker if the stakeholder group or the coordination activity is related to a specific program or to both programs.
<b>Organization Type</b>	Organizations and stakeholder groups may include, but are not limited to, community anchor institutions, county and municipal governments, nonprofit organizations, civil rights organizations, educational agencies, workforce development organizations, public housing authorities, Tribal governments, Alaska Native Entities, Native Hawaiian organizations, labor organizations and unions, faith-based organizations, higher education institutions (including HBCUs, MSIs, and community colleges), Internet service providers, public utilities commissions, economic development organizations, and advocacy groups.
<b>Covered Populations</b>	Covered populations for the Digital Equity Act program include: 1) Individuals who live in covered households; 2) Aging Individuals; 3) Incarcerated Individuals, other than individuals who are incarcerated in a Federal correctional facility; 4) Veterans; 5) Individuals with disabilities; 6) Individuals with a language barrier, including individuals who are English learners and have low levels of literacy; 7) Individuals who are members of a racial or ethnic minority group; and 8) Individuals who reside primarily in a rural area

List of Organizations

Local Coordination List of Organizations and Stakeholders				
Organization/Stakeholder Name	Type of Organization	Meeting/Engagement Purpose (Select the purpose that best matches. If you select "Other", please specify in the notes)	Notes (Include any notes or clarifications regarding your previous responses)	Link to the organization's website (if applicable)
Kansas Office of Broadband Development	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.kansascommerce.gov/officeofbroadbanddevelopment/">https://www.kansascommerce.gov/officeofbroadbanddevelopment/</a>
Urban Tec	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.urbantec.org/about-2">https://www.urbantec.org/about-2</a>
Children Services Behavioral Health Commission	State Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.chfs.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx">https://www.chfs.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</a>
Division of Health Care Finance	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/159/Division-of-Health-Care-Finance">https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/159/Division-of-Health-Care-Finance</a>
Kansas Department of Corrections	State Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.doc.ks.gov/">https://www.doc.ks.gov/</a>
Kansas Department of Corrections; Southern Parole Region	State Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.doc.ks.gov/">https://www.doc.ks.gov/</a>
Wichita Work Release Facility; Central Office of Kansas Department of Corrections	State Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.doc.ks.gov/">https://www.doc.ks.gov/</a>
Kansas Department of Aging and Disability Services	State Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://kdads.ks.gov/">https://kdads.ks.gov/</a>
Older Kansans Employment Program	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.swkaaa.org/copy-of-aging-and-disability-resour">https://www.swkaaa.org/copy-of-aging-and-disability-resour</a>
Black Dragon Networks	Internet Provider	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.blackdragonnetworks.com/">https://www.blackdragonnetworks.com/</a>
EducationSuperHighway	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Fiscal-and-Administrative-Services/Information-Technology-IT/Education-SuperHighway">https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Fiscal-and-Administrative-Services/Information-Technology-IT/Education-SuperHighway</a>
IBSA	Nonprofit Organization	Plan Development		<a href="https://ibsa-inc.org/">https://ibsa-inc.org/</a>
Kansas Hospital Association	Health or Telehealth Organization (Direct Service and Policy focus)	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.kha-net.org/">https://www.kha-net.org/</a>
United Methodist Health Ministry Fund	Faith-Based Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://healthfund.org/">https://healthfund.org/</a>
KC Digital Drive	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.kcdigitaldrive.org/">https://www.kcdigitaldrive.org/</a>
NAACP Kansas	Civil Rights Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://kansanacp.org/">https://kansanacp.org/</a>
Groundwork Northeast Revitalization Group	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.northeastkick.org/">https://www.northeastkick.org/</a>
Department for Children & Families Service	State Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.dcf.ks.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dcf.ks.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Kansas Housing Resource Corporation	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://kshousingcorp.org/">https://kshousingcorp.org/</a>
Kansas Department of Health and Environment	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/">https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/</a>
Kansas African Affairs Commission	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://kaaac.ks.gov/">https://kaaac.ks.gov/</a>
American Association of Retired Persons	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://states.aarp.org/kansas/">https://states.aarp.org/kansas/</a>
National Telecommunications and Information Association	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://broadbandusa.ntia.doc.gov/">https://broadbandusa.ntia.doc.gov/</a>
Kansas WORKS	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.kansasworks.com/">https://www.kansasworks.com/</a>
Kansas Department of Agriculture	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.agriculture.ks.gov/">https://www.agriculture.ks.gov/</a>
Wichita State University	Institutions of Higher Education	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.wichita.edu/">https://www.wichita.edu/</a>
Veterans Providers Coalition	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://vpccs.org/about-us/">https://vpccs.org/about-us/</a>
International Rescue Committee	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.rescue.org/united-states/wichita-ks">https://www.rescue.org/united-states/wichita-ks</a>
Dominican Sister's of Peace	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://oppeace.org/">https://oppeace.org/</a>
Kansas Commission on Disability Concern	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://kcdinfo.ks.gov/">https://kcdinfo.ks.gov/</a>
Johnson County Area Agency on Aging	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.jccgov.org/department/aging-and-human-services/johnson-county-area-agency-aging">https://www.jccgov.org/department/aging-and-human-services/johnson-county-area-agency-aging</a>
Kansas Association of Area Agencies on Aging	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://kaaa.org/">https://kaaa.org/</a>
Northeast Kansas Area Agency on Aging	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://access.wichita.gov/kb/9434c7649c194d81ce976342b39057663bfff2a440">https://access.wichita.gov/kb/9434c7649c194d81ce976342b39057663bfff2a440</a>
Wichita Parole Office	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.doc.ks.gov/cfs/parole-services/northern-parole-region">https://www.doc.ks.gov/cfs/parole-services/northern-parole-region</a>
Northern Parole Region	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.usd443.org/">https://www.usd443.org/</a>
Dodge City Public Schools	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.usd443.org/">https://www.usd443.org/</a>
Grey Snow Management	Civil Rights Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://greysnow.com/">https://greysnow.com/</a>
Nebraska Public Service Commission	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://psc.nebraska.gov/">https://psc.nebraska.gov/</a>
Nebraska Northeast Department of Transportation	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://dot.nebraska.gov/">https://dot.nebraska.gov/</a>
Tribal Council	Tribal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.pbindiantribe.com/government/tribal-council-2/">https://www.pbindiantribe.com/government/tribal-council-2/</a>
Office of Native American Affairs	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="http://www.knaa.ks.gov/">http://www.knaa.ks.gov/</a>
Charter	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.spectrum.com/services/kansas">https://www.spectrum.com/services/kansas</a>
AT&T	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.att.com/local/kansas">https://www.att.com/local/kansas</a>
Windstream	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.windstream.com/products/KS">https://www.windstream.com/products/KS</a>
BrightSpeed	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.brightspeed.com/local/ks">https://www.brightspeed.com/local/ks</a>
Google Fiber	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://support.google.com/fiber/answer/2657118?hl=en">https://support.google.com/fiber/answer/2657118?hl=en</a>
NetLink	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://nextlinkinternet.com/areas-we-serve/internet-in-kansas/">https://nextlinkinternet.com/areas-we-serve/internet-in-kansas/</a>
Nox	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.nox.com/local/residential/ks">https://www.nox.com/local/residential/ks</a>
Zoom Fiber	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.zoomfiber.com/">https://www.zoomfiber.com/</a>
Lumen	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.lumen.com/en-us/home.html">https://www.lumen.com/en-us/home.html</a>
Vyve	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://vyvebroadband.com/">https://vyvebroadband.com/</a>
Comcast	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.xfinity.com/local/ks">https://www.xfinity.com/local/ks</a>
WanRack	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.wanrack.com/fiber-to-the-home">https://www.wanrack.com/fiber-to-the-home</a>
Wake Wireless	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.wakewireless.com/">https://www.wakewireless.com/</a>
IdeaTek	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://ideatek.com/">https://ideatek.com/</a>
WTCKS	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.wtcks.com/residential">https://www.wtcks.com/residential</a>
Blue Valley Inc	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.bluevalley.net/">https://www.bluevalley.net/</a>
Highline Fast	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://highlinefast.com/">https://highlinefast.com/</a>
STelcomm	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://stelcom.net/">https://stelcom.net/</a>
Wheat State	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://wheatstate.com/">https://wheatstate.com/</a>
Sho-Me Power	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://shometech.com/">https://shometech.com/</a>
United Telcom	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://getunited.com/">https://getunited.com/</a>
Crawken	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://ckt.net/service/internet/">https://ckt.net/service/internet/</a>
Rainbow Tel	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.rainbowtel.net/">https://www.rainbowtel.net/</a>
Home Communications	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.homecommins.com/">https://www.homecommins.com/</a>
Wilson Communications	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.wilsoncommunications.us/res/res/home.php">https://www.wilsoncommunications.us/res/res/home.php</a>
Twin Valley/SKT	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://twinvalley.com/">https://twinvalley.com/</a>
Velocity Powered by Butler Electric Cooperative	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.velocity.com/">https://www.velocity.com/</a>
Kansas Hispanic & Latino American Affairs Commission	State Agency	Plan Development		<a href="https://khlhaac.ks.gov/">https://khlhaac.ks.gov/</a>
Kansas Department of Health and Environment	State Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/">https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/</a>
Youth Entrepreneur Exchange	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.yeeprogram.org/our-vision-mentor">https://www.yeeprogram.org/our-vision-mentor</a>
University of Kansas	Institutions of Higher Education	Plan Development		<a href="https://provost.ku.edu/">https://provost.ku.edu/</a>
Kansas State University	Institutions of Higher Education	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.k-state.edu/">https://www.k-state.edu/</a>
Haskell Indian Nations University	Institutions of Higher Education	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.haskell.edu/">https://www.haskell.edu/</a>
Kansas Library Association	Industry Representative or Association	Plan Development		<a href="https://kslibassoc.org/">https://kslibassoc.org/</a>
Kansas Corporation Commission	Economic Development	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.kcc.ks.gov/">https://www.kcc.ks.gov/</a>
Kansas Commission on Veterans Affairs Office	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Plan Development		<a href="https://kcva.ks.gov/">https://kcva.ks.gov/</a>
Kansas Native American Affairs	State Agency	Plan Development		<a href="http://www.knaa.ks.gov/">http://www.knaa.ks.gov/</a>
Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City	Other	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.kansascityfed.org/">https://www.kansascityfed.org/</a>
Kansas Department of Education	State Agency	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.ksde.org/">https://www.ksde.org/</a>
United Food and Commercial Workers UFCW2	Nonprofit Organization	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.ufcw.org/about/">https://www.ufcw.org/about/</a>
Topeka School District	Local Education Agency	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.topeka.k12.ks.us/publicschools.net/">https://www.topeka.k12.ks.us/publicschools.net/</a>
Mulvane Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Plan Development		<a href="https://mulvane.schlibrary.info/">https://mulvane.schlibrary.info/</a>
Southern Christian Leadership Conference	Faith-Based Organization	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.sclckc.org/">https://www.sclckc.org/</a>

List of Organizations

Local Coordination List of Organizations and Stakeholders				
Organization/Stakeholder Name	Type of Organization	Meeting/Engagement Purpose (Select the purpose that best matches. If you select "Other", please specify in the notes)	Notes (Include any notes or clarifications regarding your previous responses)	Link to the organization's website (if applicable)
Winfield Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Plan Development		<a href="https://winfield.sckslibrary.info/">https://winfield.sckslibrary.info/</a>
Kansas Hospital Association	Industry Representative or Association	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.kha-net.org/">https://www.kha-net.org/</a>
KC Digital Drive	Nonprofit Organization	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.kcdigitaldrive.org/">https://www.kcdigitaldrive.org/</a>
University of Kansas Health System Collaborative	Institutions of Higher Education	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.kansashealthsystem.com/">https://www.kansashealthsystem.com/</a>
Kansas School for the Blind	State Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://ksb.net/">https://ksb.net/</a>
Kansas School for the Deaf	State Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.kstate.deaf.org/">https://www.kstate.deaf.org/</a>
Kansas Health Foundation	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://kansashealth.org/">https://kansashealth.org/</a>
League of Kansas Municipalities	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.lkm.org/">https://www.lkm.org/</a>
Kansas Department of Agriculture	State Agency	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.agriculture.ks.gov/">https://www.agriculture.ks.gov/</a>
Kansas Department of Wildlife & Parks	State Agency	Plan Development		<a href="https://ksoutdoors.com/">https://ksoutdoors.com/</a>
Kansas Office of Financial Management	State Agency	Plan Development		<a href="https://admin.ks.gov/offices/financial-management">https://admin.ks.gov/offices/financial-management</a>
Kansas Department of Commerce (KDC)	State Agency	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.kansascommerce.gov/">https://www.kansascommerce.gov/</a>
Kansas State Department of Education (KSDE)	State Agency	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.ksde.org/">https://www.ksde.org/</a>
Kansas Department of Transportation (KDOT)	State Agency	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.kdot.gov/">https://www.kdot.gov/</a>
Kansas Board of Regents (KBOR)	Higher Education	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.kansasregents.org/">https://www.kansasregents.org/</a>
WIOA	Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act	Plan Development		<a href="https://workforce.ks.com/programs/workforceinnovationandopportunityact/">https://workforce.ks.com/programs/workforceinnovationandopportunityact/</a>
Kansas Department of Labor (KDOL)	State Agency	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.dol.ks.gov/">https://www.dol.ks.gov/</a>
Kansas Works	Workforce Development Organization	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.kansasworks.com/">https://www.kansasworks.com/</a>
Office of RA	Registered Apprenticeship	Plan Development		<a href="https://ksapprenticeship.org/">https://ksapprenticeship.org/</a>
KanREN	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.kanren.net/about/">https://www.kanren.net/about/</a>
American Legion	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://kansalegion.org/">https://kansalegion.org/</a>
Baldwin City Lions Club	Industry Representative or Association	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://e-clubhouse.org/sites/baldwin_city/">https://e-clubhouse.org/sites/baldwin_city/</a>
Baldwin Senior Center	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Booth Hill Museum	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.boothill.org/#/">https://www.boothill.org/#/</a>
Buffalo Bill Cultural Center	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.buffalobillcultural.org/">https://www.buffalobillcultural.org/</a>
Catholic Charities of Southwest Kansas	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://catholiccharitiesks.org/">https://catholiccharitiesks.org/</a>
Catholic Release Services	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.crs.org/">https://www.crs.org/</a>
Chamber of Commerce	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Cheney	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.cheneyks.org/">https://www.cheneyks.org/</a>
City of Andover	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.andoverks.com/">https://www.andoverks.com/</a>
City of Baldwin City	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.baldwin-city.org/">https://www.baldwin-city.org/</a>
City of Benton	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://benetks.org/">https://benetks.org/</a>
City of Clearwater	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.clearwaterks.org/">https://www.clearwaterks.org/</a>
City of Cunningham	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://cunninghamks.net/information/">https://cunninghamks.net/information/</a>
City of Dodge City	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.dodgecity.org/">https://www.dodgecity.org/</a>
City of Emporia	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.emporiaks.gov/">https://www.emporiaks.gov/</a>
City of Garden City	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.garden-city.org/">https://www.garden-city.org/</a>
City of Garden Plain	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.gardenplain.com/">https://www.gardenplain.com/</a>
City of Goodland	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://goodlandks.gov/">https://goodlandks.gov/</a>
City of Haysville	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.haysville-ks.com/">https://www.haysville-ks.com/</a>
City of Kingman	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://cityofkingman.org/">https://cityofkingman.org/</a>
City of Liberal	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.cityofliberal.org/">https://www.cityofliberal.org/</a>
City of Minneola	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://minneolakansas.org/">https://minneolakansas.org/</a>
City of Mount Hope	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.mounthopecity.com/">https://www.mounthopecity.com/</a>
City of Newton	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.newtonkansas.com/">https://www.newtonkansas.com/</a>
City of Oakley	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.discoveroakley.com/27/City-of-Oakley">https://www.discoveroakley.com/27/City-of-Oakley</a>
City of Oberlin	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.oberlin-kansas.com/">https://www.oberlin-kansas.com/</a>
City of Paola	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://cityofpaola.com/">https://cityofpaola.com/</a>
City of Pratt	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.cityofprattks.com/">https://www.cityofprattks.com/</a>
City of Quinter	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.cityofquinter.com/">https://www.cityofquinter.com/</a>
City of Sedgwick	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.cityofsedgwick.org/">https://www.cityofsedgwick.org/</a>
City of St. John	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.stjohnkansas.com/">https://www.stjohnkansas.com/</a>
City of Stafford	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.staffordkansas.com/">https://www.staffordkansas.com/</a>
City of Sublette	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://sublettekansas.com/">https://sublettekansas.com/</a>
City of Topeka	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.topeka.org/#psc.tab=0">https://www.topeka.org/#psc.tab=0</a>
City of Wichita	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.wichita.gov/">https://www.wichita.gov/</a>
CML Collective	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.cmlcollective.com/">https://www.cmlcollective.com/</a>
Colwich	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.colwichks.org/">https://www.colwichks.org/</a>
Cross Manufacturing	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://crossmfg.com/">https://crossmfg.com/</a>
DC Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://dcpul.info/">https://dcpul.info/</a>
Decatur County Museum	Nonprofit Organization (501c3)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Department of Children and Families, Pratt office	Health or Telehealth Organization (Direct Service and Policy focus)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.dclrm.com/">https://www.dclrm.com/</a>
Dodge City Brewing	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.dodgecitybrewing.com/">https://www.dodgecitybrewing.com/</a>
Dodge City Chamber of Commerce	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.dodgecitychamber.com/">https://www.dodgecitychamber.com/</a>
Dodge City Convention and Visitors Bureau	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.visitdodgecity.org/">https://www.visitdodgecity.org/</a>
Dodge City Retired Senior Volunteer Program	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://dcsr.edu/about/info-and-resources/">https://dcsr.edu/about/info-and-resources/</a>
Dodge Development	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.dodgedev.org/">https://www.dodgedev.org/</a>
Eck Services	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Educational Service Center	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://eckelectric.com/">https://eckelectric.com/</a>
family resource management- k-state research and extension office in Sublette	Institutions of Higher Education	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.kaesa.org/">https://www.kaesa.org/</a>
Farm Bureau Financial Services	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.kfb.org/Kansas-Farm-Bureau">https://www.kfb.org/Kansas-Farm-Bureau</a>
Fick Fossil and History Museum	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="http://www.kansastravel.org/fickmuseum.htm">http://www.kansastravel.org/fickmuseum.htm</a>
Finney County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.finneycounty.org/">https://www.finneycounty.org/</a>
Finney County Farm Bureau	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Finney County United Way	Nonprofit Organization (501c3)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.unitedway.org/">https://www.unitedway.org/</a>
First United Methodist Church	Faith-Based Organization	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Garden City Chamber	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.gckschamber.com/">https://www.gckschamber.com/</a>
Garden City Community College	Institutions of Higher Education	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.gcccks.edu/">https://www.gcccks.edu/</a>
Garden City Co-Op   7018	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.accoop.com/">https://www.accoop.com/</a>
Garden City School District	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.gckschools.com/">https://www.gckschools.com/</a>
Goldard Kansas	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.goldardks.com/">https://www.goldardks.com/</a>
Golden Prairie Recreation Center	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Golden Prairie Extension Office (K-state research and extension)	Institutions of Higher Education	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Graham County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.grahamcountysks.com/">https://www.grahamcountysks.com/</a>

List of Organizations

Local Coordination List of Organizations and Stakeholders				
Organization/Stakeholder Name	Type of Organization	Meeting/Engagement Purpose (Select the purpose that best matches. If you select "Other", please specify in the notes)	Notes (Include any notes or clarifications regarding your previous responses)	Link to the organization's website (if applicable)
Graham County USD 281	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.usd281.com/">https://www.usd281.com/</a>
Greensburg	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.greensburgks.org/">https://www.greensburgks.org/</a>
Habitat for Humanity	Nonprofit Organization (501c3)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.habitat.org/local/affiliate-by-state?state=KS">https://www.habitat.org/local/affiliate-by-state?state=KS</a>
Haskell County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.haskellcounty.org/">https://www.haskellcounty.org/</a>
Haskell Township Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://haskelltownshiplibrary.org/">https://haskelltownshiplibrary.org/</a>
Helping Hands of Oakley	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Hill City Chamber of Commerce	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://hillcitychamber.com/">https://hillcitychamber.com/</a>
Hill City Times	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://hillcitytimes.com/news/">https://hillcitytimes.com/news/</a>
Holcomb School District	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.usd363.com/">https://www.usd363.com/</a>
HopeNet	Nonprofit Organization (501c3)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.hopenetwichita.org/">https://www.hopenetwichita.org/</a>
Hudson Cream Flour Mill	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="http://www.hudsoncream.com/">http://www.hudsoncream.com/</a>
Kansas Association of Counties	Nonprofit Organization (501c3)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.kansascounties.org/">https://www.kansascounties.org/</a>
Kansas Board of Regents	Institutions of Higher Education (if not listed above)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.kansasregents.org/">https://www.kansasregents.org/</a>
Kansas Nonprofit Chamber	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://ksnonprofitchamber.org/">https://ksnonprofitchamber.org/</a>
Kanizz Coop	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.kaniscoop.com/">https://www.kaniscoop.com/</a>
Kingman Chamber of Commerce	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://kingmanchamber.com/">https://kingmanchamber.com/</a>
Kingman School District	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.knvsd331.com/">https://www.knvsd331.com/</a>
Kiwanis Club	Nonprofit Organization (501c3)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.kskwanis.org/">https://www.kskwanis.org/</a>
Liberal Chamber of Commerce	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.liberalskchamber.com/">https://www.liberalskchamber.com/</a>
Liberal First Newspaper	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://liberalfirst.com/">https://liberalfirst.com/</a>
Logan County Courthouse	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Logan County Senior Living Center	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.logancountyseniorliving.org/">https://www.logancountyseniorliving.org/</a>
Maize	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://cityofmaize.org/">https://cityofmaize.org/</a>
Miami County Historical Museum	Nonprofit Organization (501c3)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://micomuseum.org/">https://micomuseum.org/</a>
National Beef	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.nationalbeef.com/">https://www.nationalbeef.com/</a>
NONProfitGO!	Nonprofit Organization (501c3)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Northwest Kansas Planning and Development Commission	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://nwkpdc.com/">https://nwkpdc.com/</a>
Oakley area tourism	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.visitoaklevys.com/">https://www.visitoaklevys.com/</a>
Oakley Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://kscoakleylibrary.org/">https://kscoakleylibrary.org/</a>
Oberlin Decatur Area Chamber of Commerce	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://oberlin-ks-chamber.org/">https://oberlin-ks-chamber.org/</a>
Oberlin Housing Authority/Sappa Valley Manor	Public Housing Authority	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Office of Rural Prosperity	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Paola Community Center	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Paola library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.paolalibrary.org/">https://www.paolalibrary.org/</a>
Paola Senior Center	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Pratt Catholic Church	Nonprofit Organization (501c3)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://sacredheartpratt.com/">https://sacredheartpratt.com/</a>
Pratt Community College	Institutions of Higher Education (if not listed above)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://prattcc.edu/">https://prattcc.edu/</a>
Pratt County Historical Museum	Nonprofit Organization (501c3)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="http://prattcountyhistoricalmuseum.org/">http://prattcountyhistoricalmuseum.org/</a>
Pratt Hope Center	Health or Telehealth Organization (Direct Service and Policy focus)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://spowell38.wixsite.com/hope-center">https://spowell38.wixsite.com/hope-center</a>
Pratt Hospital	Health or Telehealth Organization (Direct Service and Policy focus)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.prmc.org/">https://www.prmc.org/</a>
Pratt Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://prattpubliclibrary.org/">https://prattpubliclibrary.org/</a>
Pratt RSVP-Senior Center	Health or Telehealth Organization (Direct Service and Policy focus)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://prattcounty.org/261/Senior-Services-RSVP">https://prattcounty.org/261/Senior-Services-RSVP</a>
Pratt School District	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.usd382.com/">https://www.usd382.com/</a>
Pratt Tribune	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.pratttribune.com/">https://www.pratttribune.com/</a>
Pratt Winter Livestock Sale	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="http://www.winterlivestock.com/pratt.php">http://www.winterlivestock.com/pratt.php</a>
Rocking M Radio	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="http://rockingmradio.com/">http://rockingmradio.com/</a>
S&T communications	Internet Provider	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.sttelcom.com/">https://www.sttelcom.com/</a>
Sacred Heart Catholic Church	Faith-Based Organization	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.shoi.org/">https://www.shoi.org/</a>
Sanjour Center	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Southeast KS Works	Workforce Development Organization	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://seksworks.org/">https://seksworks.org/</a>
Sublette school district	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.usd374.org/">https://www.usd374.org/</a>
The Miami County Republic	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.irepublic-online.com/">https://www.irepublic-online.com/</a>
The Northwest Kansas Educational Service Center (NKESC)	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.nkesc.org/">https://www.nkesc.org/</a>
The Oakley Graphic (newspaper)	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
The Oberlin Herald	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="http://www.nwkansas.com/obhwebpages/obhmain.html">http://www.nwkansas.com/obhwebpages/obhmain.html</a>
The Public Policy and Management Center	Institutions of Higher Education (if not listed above)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.wichita.edu/services/ppmc/index.php">https://www.wichita.edu/services/ppmc/index.php</a>
Topeka Justice Unity and Ministry Project	Faith-Based Organization	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.topekajump.com/">https://www.topekajump.com/</a>
Trego County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.tregocountys.com/">https://www.tregocountys.com/</a>
Trego County Historical Society	Nonprofit Organization (501c3)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.tregohistorical.org/">https://www.tregohistorical.org/</a>
Tyson Packing	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	
Unified School District 271	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.usd271.com/">https://www.usd271.com/</a>
Unified School District 281	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.usd281.com/">https://www.usd281.com/</a>
USD 294	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.usd294.org/">https://www.usd294.org/</a>
Valley Center	Civil Rights Organization	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.valleycenterks.org/">https://www.valleycenterks.org/</a>
William Newton Memorial Hospital	Health or Telehealth Organization (Direct Service and Policy focus)	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.wnichs.org/">https://www.wnichs.org/</a>
Winfield Livestock Auction	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="http://winfieldlivestockauct.com/">http://winfieldlivestockauct.com/</a>
Xtra Factors	Other	Community Outreach	Also plan development. Part of Kansas Broadband Roadshow.	<a href="https://www.xtrafactors.net/">https://www.xtrafactors.net/</a>
KOBD DEA Advisory Board	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Plan Development	Advisory Board Meetings	
Arkansas City Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://arkcity-ckslibrary.info/">https://arkcity-ckslibrary.info/</a>
Atchison County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.atchisoncountysky.org/">https://www.atchisoncountysky.org/</a>
Barnard Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		
Chapman Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://chapman.lib.ncks.org/">https://chapman.lib.ncks.org/</a>
Cheyenne County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://cncoks.us/">https://cncoks.us/</a>
City of Anthony	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.anthonyskansas.org/">https://www.anthonyskansas.org/</a>
City of Blue Mound	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		
City of Edgerton	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://edgertonks.org/">https://edgertonks.org/</a>
City of Edna	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://cityofedna.org/">https://cityofedna.org/</a>
City of Florence	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.florenceks.com/">https://www.florenceks.com/</a>
City of Harper	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.cityofharper.com/">https://www.cityofharper.com/</a>
City of Hiawatha	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.cityofhiawatha.org/">https://www.cityofhiawatha.org/</a>
City of Leavenworth	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.leavenworthks.org/">https://www.leavenworthks.org/</a>
City of Lebo	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://leboks.org/">https://leboks.org/</a>
City of Longton	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.cityoflongton.com/">https://www.cityoflongton.com/</a>
City of Manhattan	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://cityofmnk.com/">https://cityofmnk.com/</a>

List of Organizations

Local Coordination List of Organizations and Stakeholders				
Organization/Stakeholder Name	Type of Organization	Meeting/Engagement Purpose (Select the purpose that best matches. If you select "Other", please specify in the notes)	Notes (Include any notes or clarifications regarding your previous responses)	Link to the organization's website (if applicable)
City of McCracken	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://cityofmccracken.com/">https://cityofmccracken.com/</a>
City of McFarland	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.wbcounty.org/home/pages/mcfarland-kansas">https://www.wbcounty.org/home/pages/mcfarland-kansas</a>
City of McLouth	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://cityofmclouth.org/">https://cityofmclouth.org/</a>
City of Oxford	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="http://www.oxfordks.org/">http://www.oxfordks.org/</a>
City of Reading	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.readingsks.com/city-of-reading">https://www.readingsks.com/city-of-reading</a>
City of Spring Hill	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.springhillsks.gov/">https://www.springhillsks.gov/</a>
City of Stockton	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.stocktonks.com/">https://www.stocktonks.com/</a>
Cowley County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.cowleycountysks.gov/">https://www.cowleycountysks.gov/</a>
Crawford County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.crawfordcountysks.org/">https://www.crawfordcountysks.org/</a>
Delphos Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		
Doniphan County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://dpcountysks.com/">https://dpcountysks.com/</a>
Dorothy Bramlage Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://clib.org/">https://clib.org/</a>
Edwards County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		
Erie City Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://erietvlibrary.org/">https://erietvlibrary.org/</a>
Eureka Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.eurekapsl.org/">https://www.eurekapsl.org/</a>
Flint Hills RSVP	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://flinthillsvolunteercenter.com/about/">https://flinthillsvolunteercenter.com/about/</a>
Formoso Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		
Franklin County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.franklincooks.org/">https://www.franklincooks.org/</a>
Goodland Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://goodlandlibrary.org/">https://goodlandlibrary.org/</a>
Great Bend Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		
Herington Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://herington.lib.nckls.org/">https://herington.lib.nckls.org/</a>
Johnson County Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.jocollibrary.org/">https://www.jocollibrary.org/</a>
Kingman County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.kingmancoks.org/">https://www.kingmancoks.org/</a>
Kinsley Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://kinsleylibrary.info/">https://kinsleylibrary.info/</a>
Lawrence Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://lolk.org/">https://lolk.org/</a>
Leavenworth County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.leavenworthcounty.gov/">https://www.leavenworthcounty.gov/</a>
Liberal Memorial Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://lmlibrary.org/">https://lmlibrary.org/</a>
Lyon County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://lyoncounty.org/index/">https://lyoncounty.org/index/</a>
Marion County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://marioncountyn.net/">https://marioncountyn.net/</a>
Morrill Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		
Neosho County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.necohcountysks.org/">https://www.necohcountysks.org/</a>
Pioneer Memorial Library (Colby)	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://colbylib.org/">https://colbylib.org/</a>
Pottawatomie County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.pottcountysks.org/">https://www.pottcountysks.org/</a>
Pottawatomie Wabaunsee Regional Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="http://home.oct.net/pwriad/">http://home.oct.net/pwriad/</a>
Sedgewick County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.sedgewickcounty.org/">https://www.sedgewickcounty.org/</a>
Seneca Free Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.senecafreelibrary.org/">https://www.senecafreelibrary.org/</a>
Stevens County Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.stevenscountylibrary.com/">https://www.stevenscountylibrary.com/</a>
Turon Community Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://turon.sckslibrary.info/">https://turon.sckslibrary.info/</a>
Washburn University	Institutions of Higher Education	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.washburn.edu/">https://www.washburn.edu/</a>
Wichita Public Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.wichitalibrary.org/">https://www.wichitalibrary.org/</a>
WSU Tech	Institutions of Higher Education	Community Outreach		<a href="https://wsutech.edu/">https://wsutech.edu/</a>
Epic Touch	Internet Provider	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.epictouch.com/">https://www.epictouch.com/</a>
TVT Inc	Internet Provider	Community Outreach		<a href="https://twinvalley.com/">https://twinvalley.com/</a>
Kankola Networks	Internet Provider	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.kankola.com/">https://www.kankola.com/</a>
Nex-Tech	Internet Provider	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.nex-techwireless.com/">https://www.nex-techwireless.com/</a>
HB Communications	Internet Provider	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.hbcomm.net/">https://www.hbcomm.net/</a>
People's Telecom	Internet Provider	Community Outreach		<a href="https://peoples telecom.net/">https://peoples telecom.net/</a>
CTC Fiber	Internet Provider	Community Outreach		<a href="https://ctcfiber.net/">https://ctcfiber.net/</a>
Wicked Broadband	Internet Provider	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.wickedbroadband.com/">https://www.wickedbroadband.com/</a>
Haviland Telco	Internet Provider	Community Outreach		<a href="https://connect.havilandtelco.com/">https://connect.havilandtelco.com/</a>
Kansas State Fire Marshal	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://firemarshal.ks.gov/">https://firemarshal.ks.gov/</a>
Kansas State University	Higher Education	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.k-state.edu/">https://www.k-state.edu/</a>
Kansas Department of Health and Environment	State Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/">https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/</a>
Central Plains Area Agency on Aging	State Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.cpaaa.org/">https://www.cpaaa.org/</a>
Boys and Girls Club South Central Kansas	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach		<a href="https://bcscsk.org/">https://bcscsk.org/</a>
Kansas Association of Community Foundations	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://kansascfs.org/">https://kansascfs.org/</a>
AB&C Bilingual Resources LLC	Workforce Development Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.abcbilingualresources.com/">https://www.abcbilingualresources.com/</a>
South Central Kansas Education Service Center	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.scksec.com/">https://www.scksec.com/</a>
Wichita State Office of Diversity and Inclusion	Higher Education	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.wichita.edu/services/odi/">https://www.wichita.edu/services/odi/</a>
Greater Wichita Partnership	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://greaterwichtapartnership.org/">https://greaterwichtapartnership.org/</a>
K-96 Corridor Development Association	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.k96corridor.com/">https://www.k96corridor.com/</a>
United Way of the Plains	Other	Community Outreach		<a href="https://unitedwayplains.org/">https://unitedwayplains.org/</a>
Wichita Regional Chamber of Commerce	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.wichitachamber.org/">https://www.wichitachamber.org/</a>
Flagship Kansas Tech	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://flagshipkansas.tech">https://flagshipkansas.tech</a>
Sedgewick County Department of Corrections	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.sedgewickcounty.org/corrections/">https://www.sedgewickcounty.org/corrections/</a>
Sedgewick County COMCARE	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.sedgewickcounty.org/comcare/">https://www.sedgewickcounty.org/comcare/</a>
Wichita Sedgewick County Community Action Partnership	State Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.wichita.gov/Housing/NSSCCAP">https://www.wichita.gov/Housing/NSSCCAP</a>
South Central Kansas Economic Development District	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.sckedd.org/">https://www.sckedd.org/</a>
Center of Wichita	Civil Rights Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.thecenterofwichita.org/">https://www.thecenterofwichita.org/</a>
Wichita Indo-Chinese Center	Civil Rights Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="http://indoasian.org/">http://indoasian.org/</a>
Small Business Development Center - Kansas WU Region (Topeka)	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.emporia.edu/school-business/centers-resources/centers/small-business-development-center/">https://www.emporia.edu/school-business/centers-resources/centers/small-business-development-center/</a>
Small Business Development Center - Kansas ESU Region	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://business.ku.edu/research-and-faculty/centers/fu-sbdc">https://business.ku.edu/research-and-faculty/centers/fu-sbdc</a>
Small Business Development Center - Kansas KU Region	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.emporia.edu/school-business/centers-resources/centers/small-business-development-center/">https://www.emporia.edu/school-business/centers-resources/centers/small-business-development-center/</a>
NetWork Kansas	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.networkkansas.com/">https://www.networkkansas.com/</a>
NetWork Kansas E-Community Partnership	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://ecommpartnership.com/">https://ecommpartnership.com/</a>
Mid-America Regional Council	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.marcc.org/">https://www.marcc.org/</a>
Frontier Financial Partners Inc	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://frontierfinancialpartners.com/">https://frontierfinancialpartners.com/</a>
Wakarusa Valley Development Inc	Economic Development	Community Outreach		
Heartland Business Capital	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.hbcloans.com/">https://www.hbcloans.com/</a>
Mo-Kan Development Inc	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.mo-kan.org/">https://www.mo-kan.org/</a>
Kansas University Small Development Council	Higher Education	Community Outreach		<a href="https://business.ku.edu/research-and-faculty/centers/fu-sbdc">https://business.ku.edu/research-and-faculty/centers/fu-sbdc</a>
Kansas City Development Council	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://kchdc.com/">https://kchdc.com/</a>
Flourish Creative	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://flourishcreative.co/">https://flourishcreative.co/</a>
Central Avenue Betterment Association (CABA)	Civil Rights Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.caback.org/">https://www.caback.org/</a>

List of Organizations

Local Coordination List of Organizations and Stakeholders				
Organization/Stakeholder Name	Type of Organization	Meeting/Engagement Purpose (Select the purpose that best matches. If you select "Other", please specify in the notes)	Notes (Include any notes or clarifications regarding your previous responses)	Link to the organization's website (if applicable)
The Usher Garage LLC	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.ushergarage.com/">https://www.ushergarage.com/</a>
The Whole Person	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://thewholeperson.org/">https://thewholeperson.org/</a>
Environmental Justice Agency EPA	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/organization-epas-region-7-office-kansas-city">https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/organization-epas-region-7-office-kansas-city</a>
Spring Hill USD 230	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.usd230.org/">https://www.usd230.org/</a>
Johnson County Community College Adult Education Center (JCAE)	Local Education Agency	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.jccc.edu/community-resources/adult-education/">https://www.jccc.edu/community-resources/adult-education/</a>
University of Kansas	Higher Education	Community Outreach		<a href="https://ku.edu/">https://ku.edu/</a>
UMKC School of Law	Higher Education	Community Outreach		<a href="https://law.umkc.edu/">https://law.umkc.edu/</a>
United Way of Kaw Valley	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.uwkwvalley.org/">https://www.uwkwvalley.org/</a>
Ewing Marion Kauffman Foundation	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.kauffman.org/">https://www.kauffman.org/</a>
The Salvation Army Citadel	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/hcck/">https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/hcck/</a>
The Salvation Army - Women's Ministries	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://wmresources.org/">https://wmresources.org/</a>
The Salvation Army - Men's Ministries	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://manup.salvationarmy.org/">https://manup.salvationarmy.org/</a>
Community Action Inc Avondale East	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.wefightpoverty.org/">https://www.wefightpoverty.org/</a>
Harvest American Corporation	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://harvestamerica.org/">https://harvestamerica.org/</a>
Johnson County Homeless Continuum of Care and Association Services	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://usjccoc.org/homelessnss/">https://usjccoc.org/homelessnss/</a>
Veterans Affairs Eastern Kansas Health Care System	Civil Rights Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.va.gov/eastern-kansas-health-care/">https://www.va.gov/eastern-kansas-health-care/</a>
Olathe Health Virtual Care	Health or Telehealth Organization (Direct Service and Policy focus)	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.olathehealth.org/locations/olathe-health-virtual-care/">https://www.olathehealth.org/locations/olathe-health-virtual-care/</a>
Council on American-Islamic Relations (CAIR - Kansas)	Civil Rights Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.cair.com/cair-kansas/">https://www.cair.com/cair-kansas/</a>
Kansas University Center for Digital Inclusion	Higher Education	Community Outreach		<a href="https://cdi.ku.edu/">https://cdi.ku.edu/</a>
League of Women Voters	Civil Rights Organization	Community Outreach		<a href="https://lwvk.org/">https://lwvk.org/</a>
City of Ellsworth	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="http://www.ellsworthcounty.org/government/county_commissioners/">http://www.ellsworthcounty.org/government/county_commissioners/</a>
Kansas Association of Counties	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.kansascounties.org/">https://www.kansascounties.org/</a>
Oklahoma Office of Broadband	State Agency	Other	Multi - State Coalition	<a href="https://oklahoma.gov/broadband.html">https://oklahoma.gov/broadband.html</a>
EdNexus Advisors	Other	Other	Multi - State Coalition	<a href="https://www.ednexusadvisors.com/">https://www.ednexusadvisors.com/</a>
Colorado Gov's Office of Telehealth	State Agency	Other	Multi - State Coalition	<a href="https://hcpf.colorado.gov/">https://hcpf.colorado.gov/</a>
Colorado Office of Broadband	State Agency	Other	Multi - State Coalition	<a href="https://broadband.colorado.gov/">https://broadband.colorado.gov/</a>
Louisiana Office of Broadband	State Agency	Other	Multi - State Coalition	<a href="https://connect.la.gov/">https://connect.la.gov/</a>
Arkansas Office of Broadband	State Agency	Other	Multi - State Coalition	<a href="https://broadband.arkansas.gov/">https://broadband.arkansas.gov/</a>
Wisconsin Office of Broadband	State Agency	Other	Multi - State Coalition	<a href="https://psc.wi.gov/Pages/ServiceType/Broadband.aspx">https://psc.wi.gov/Pages/ServiceType/Broadband.aspx</a>
Alabama Office of Broadband	State Agency	Other	Multi - State Coalition	<a href="https://adeca.alabama.gov/broadband/">https://adeca.alabama.gov/broadband/</a>
Florida Office of Broadband	State Agency	Other	Multi - State Coalition	<a href="https://www.floridajobs.org/community-planning-and-development/broadband/office-of-broadband">https://www.floridajobs.org/community-planning-and-development/broadband/office-of-broadband</a>
North Central Regional Planning Commission	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.ncrcp.org/">https://www.ncrcp.org/</a>
Cunningham Telephone & Cable	Internet Provider	Community Outreach		<a href="https://tctclbr.net/">https://tctclbr.net/</a>
City of Beloit	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.beloits.org/">https://www.beloits.org/</a>
Saline County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.salinecountysks.gov/">https://www.salinecountysks.gov/</a>
Salina Community Economic Development Organization	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.salinaedo.org/">https://www.salinaedo.org/</a>
Kansas Municipal Utilities	Industry Representative or Association	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.kmunet.org/page/AboutHeading">https://www.kmunet.org/page/AboutHeading</a>
RMA Engineering	Other	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.rmaengineer.com/">https://www.rmaengineer.com/</a>
Geary County Public Works	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.gearycounty.org/175/Public-Works">https://www.gearycounty.org/175/Public-Works</a>
Dickinson County Economic Development Corporation	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.dikedc.com/">https://www.dikedc.com/</a>
Bluestem Electric	Other	Community Outreach		<a href="https://bluestemelectric.com/">https://bluestemelectric.com/</a>
Salina Area Chamber of Commerce	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.salinakansas.org/">https://www.salinakansas.org/</a>
City of Abilene	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.abilenecityhall.com/">https://www.abilenecityhall.com/</a>
Twin Valley Telephone	Internet Provider	Community Outreach		<a href="https://twinvalley.com/">https://twinvalley.com/</a>
Cowley First	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.cowleycountysks.gov/departments/EconomicDevelopment/BusinessPartners">https://www.cowleycountysks.gov/departments/EconomicDevelopment/BusinessPartners</a>
H & B Communications	Internet Provider	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.hbcomm.net/">https://www.hbcomm.net/</a>
Midwest Energy, Inc.	Other	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.mwenergy.com/">https://www.mwenergy.com/</a>
TCT	Internet Provider	Community Outreach		<a href="https://tcttco.net/">https://tcttco.net/</a>
United Way of Franklin County Assn	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://unitedwayoffranklinco.org/">https://unitedwayoffranklinco.org/</a>
Catholic Charite of NE Kansas	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://catholiccharitiesks.org/">https://catholiccharitiesks.org/</a>
United Way of Southwest Missouri & Southeast Kansas	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.unitedwaymolan.org/">https://www.unitedwaymolan.org/</a>
Louisburg USD 416	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.usd416.org/">https://www.usd416.org/</a>
Osawatimie USD 367	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.usd367.org/">https://www.usd367.org/</a>
East Central Kansas Economic Opportunity Corp	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://eckan.org/">https://eckan.org/</a>
Southeast Kansas Regional Planning Commission	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://sekrpc.org/">https://sekrpc.org/</a>
Southeast Kansas Community Action Program, Inc.	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.sek-cap.com/">https://www.sek-cap.com/</a>
America's Small Business Development Center - PSU Region	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.pittstatesmallbusiness.com/">https://www.pittstatesmallbusiness.com/</a>
Paola Free Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.paolalibrary.org/">https://www.paolalibrary.org/</a>
Rosedale Development Association	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://rosedale.org/">https://rosedale.org/</a>
Boys & Girls Club of South East Kansas	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://bgcsek.org/">https://bgcsek.org/</a>
Prairie View USD 362	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.pv362.org/">https://www.pv362.org/</a>
Louisburg Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.louisburglibrary.org/">https://www.louisburglibrary.org/</a>
Southeast Kansas Area Agency on Aging	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.sekaa.com/">https://www.sekaa.com/</a>
Southeast AT Access Site, Southeast Kansas Independent Living (SKIL)	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://skilonline.com/">https://skilonline.com/</a>
East Central Kansas Area Agency on Aging	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://eckaaa.org/">https://eckaaa.org/</a>
Life Span Institute at Parsons ATK	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://parsons.lsu.edu/">https://parsons.lsu.edu/</a>
USDA Rural Development	Government Agency	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.rd.usda.gov/ks">https://www.rd.usda.gov/ks</a>
Paola USD 368	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.usd368.org/">https://www.usd368.org/</a>
Osawatimie Library	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.osawatimieks.org/public-library">https://www.osawatimieks.org/public-library</a>
Southeast Kansas Education Service Center	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.greenbush.org/">https://www.greenbush.org/</a>
Leavenworth USD 453	Community Anchor Institution	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.usd453.org/">https://www.usd453.org/</a>
Paola Housing Authority	Public Housing Authorities	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://cityofpaola.com/83/Paola-Housing-Authority">https://cityofpaola.com/83/Paola-Housing-Authority</a>
Kansas Hospital Association Southeast District	Industry Representative or Association	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.kha-net.org/">https://www.kha-net.org/</a>
SEK Prosperity Foundation	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://sekprosperity.org/">https://sekprosperity.org/</a>
United Way of Miami County Kansas	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.unitedwaymiamicounty.org/">https://www.unitedwaymiamicounty.org/</a>
Kansas Association Of Local Health Departments	Industry Representative or Association	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.kalhd.org/">https://www.kalhd.org/</a>
Southeast Regional Service Center Kansas Department of Children and Families	State Agency	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/pages/southeast.aspx">https://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/pages/southeast.aspx</a>
The Healthy Bourbon County Action Team	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://hbcat.org/">https://hbcat.org/</a>
Fort Scott Chamber of Commerce	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://fortscott.com/">https://fortscott.com/</a>
Woodson County Chamber	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.woodsoncountychamber.org/">https://www.woodsoncountychamber.org/</a>
Hays Area Chamber of commerce	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://hayschamber.com/">https://hayschamber.com/</a>
Salina Area Chamber of Commerce	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.salinaareas.org/">https://www.salinaareas.org/</a>
Bourbon County Economic Development Council	Economic Development	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.bourboncountysks.org/economic-development/">https://www.bourboncountysks.org/economic-development/</a>
Butler Rural Electric Coop	Nonprofit Organization	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.butler.coop/">https://www.butler.coop/</a>

List of Organizations

Local Coordination List of Organizations and Stakeholders				
Organization/Stakeholder Name	Type of Organization	Meeting/Engagement Purpose (Select the purpose that best matches. If you select "Other", please specify in the notes)	Notes (Include any notes or clarifications regarding your previous responses)	Link to the organization's website (if applicable)
Thrive Allen County	County or Municipal Government	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://thriveallencounty.org/">https://thriveallencounty.org/</a>
Pitt State Corporate Engagement Officer	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.pittstate.edu/hr/jobs/">https://www.pittstate.edu/hr/jobs/</a>
Pitt State Community Engagement Officer	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach	Also, plan development. Part of the ED Southeast Region Meeting.	<a href="https://www.pittstate.edu/office/">https://www.pittstate.edu/office/</a>
Envision, Inc	Organization that Represents Covered Populations	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.envisionus.com/">https://www.envisionus.com/</a>
Kwikom Communications	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://www.kwikom.com/">https://www.kwikom.com/</a>
Kansas State University   Library	Institutions of Higher Education	Community Outreach		<a href="https://www.k-state.edu/">https://www.k-state.edu/</a>
Federico Duerst Consulting Group	Other	Other		<a href="https://www.federicoduerst.com/">https://www.federicoduerst.com/</a>
Gaint Communications Inc	Internet Provider	Plan Development		<a href="https://connect.gaintcomm.net/">https://connect.gaintcomm.net/</a>
Communications Coalition of Kansas	Advocacy Group	Plan Development		<a href="https://cckokansas.com/">https://cckokansas.com/</a>
Wheat State Technologies	Internet Provider	Community Outreach		<a href="https://wheatstate.com/">https://wheatstate.com/</a>
Insight Global	Other	Other		<a href="https://insightglobal.com/locations/missouri/staffing-agency-kansas-city-mo/">https://insightglobal.com/locations/missouri/staffing-agency-kansas-city-mo/</a>
C-Tech Industrial Group, Inc	Economic Development	Community Outreach		<a href="http://www.c-techindustrial.com/">http://www.c-techindustrial.com/</a>





Stakeholder Engagement Tracker

Engagement Title/Description	Engagement Date	Engagement Type	Engagement Location	Target Audience	Target Audience Location	Target Audience County	# Engaged	Covered Populations Reached								Notes, including action items or other discussion points, themes or feedback
								Individuals who live in covered households	Aging Individuals	Incarcerated Individuals	Veterans	Individuals with Disabilities	Individuals with a language barrier	Individuals who are unaffiliated with any community group	Individuals who are unaffiliated with any community group	
Meeting with KS office of Apprenticeships	1/26/2024	Meeting	In-Person	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	2	X								Met with KS office of Apprenticeships to learn about and understand how the KS State Apprenticeship Agency (SAA) works and what partners need to do to get registered in KS
Tribal council Site and Fox	1/1/2024	Meeting	In-Person	Local Convening	Local		10	X								Met with the Site and Fox tribe to discuss broadband needs, the Broad Program and DE needs. I did have a brief opportunity to discuss WF needs caused by BEAD.
SHLN workshop on WF development at the ConnectX conference in New Orleans	1/8/2024	Meeting/Presentation	In-Person	United States Convening	United States Engagement	Not Available	20	X								This was an SHLN invite only workshop held in conjunction with the ConnectX conference in New Orleans. In one go you a full view of what was covered, I'm going to forward you an email with the agenda.
Salina TEL forum	1/16/2024	Meeting	In-Person	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	20	X								Met with a number of providers at TEL forum. Here is where I met with Rob McDonald who told the story of receiving a 2.8M CPF award, just had to sell stock of assets in order to address the income tax liabilities associated with the 2.8M award. Concerned they don't have enough capital in reserve to handle a or more larger awards to service their area. Also spoke with employees from Peoples telecom and Highline about WF development needs in general?
Clare Russell (KDC) and Aligned	1/18/2024	Meeting	Virtual	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	3	X								We Are Aligned is a group of business leaders who have joined forces to ensure that education system work better and are meeting the needs of the industry surrounding them.
GoMoJobline - FRA Presenters - Fiber Workforce Development Guidebook - Workshop	1/24/2024	Webinar	Virtual	United States Convening	United States Engagement	Not Available	20	X								National webinar on the FRA's Fiber Workforce Development Guidebook. I got some good information from both the webinar and the guidebook to inform, and direct our framework and planning.
Economic Development outreach	1/24/2024	Meeting	Virtual	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	16	X								Discuss BEAD and with Economic Development personnel.
North Central Kansas Technical College broadband training program	1/24/2024	Meeting	Virtual	Regional Convening	Regional Engagement	Horton, Cloud, Ellis, Ellsworth, Jewell, Lincoln, Mitchell, Osborne, Ottawa, Phillips, Republic, Rooks, Rush, Russell, Saline, Smith	2	X								Learns about NCTC broadband training program and how KOBD might support it and help align our plan with their efforts.
Uteack - KOBD branch	1/24/2024	Meeting	In-Person	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	0	X								Discussed ongoing projects including their own individual workforce needs.
Butler Community College broadband training program	1/24/2024	Meeting	Virtual	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	2	X								Learns about Butler CC broadband training program and how KOBD might support it and help align our plan with their efforts.
Wireless Infrastructure Association	1/1/2024	Meeting	In-Person	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	7	X								Half day discussion to cover action items required to start a pilot program in KS with 3 community colleges to get the WIA curriculum implemented.
Graybar Broadband - WF training	1/16/2024	Meeting	Virtual	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	11	X								Graybar has ideas about developing broadband training sites around KS to allow students for multiple providers a place for on-site practice and learning.
Teach-in KS workforce development	1/16/2024	Meeting	Virtual	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	3	X								Conversation with Katie Gavens to discuss our approach with KS workforce development offices
Pacific Mountain WF development	1/16/2024	Meeting	Virtual	Regional	Regional Engagement	Brown, Doniphan, Jackson	0	X								Discuss Pac. Mountain WF development council's efforts and what they're doing in support of towns and other tribes to develop broadband in multiple states.
Registered Apprenticeships - Flagship banner	1/17/2024	Meeting	Virtual	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	0	X								Discuss Flagship/Kansas and their registered apprenticeship programs in KS. How they might be applied to the WF development problem in the broadband space.
Advisory Council In-Person Meeting	2/17/2024	Listening Session (In-person)	Hybrid	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	27	X								Plan Development/Feedback
Multi-State Coalition	1/7/2024	Listening Session (Virtual)	Virtual	United States Convening	United States Engagement	Alabama, Florida, Arkansas, Wisconsin	12									State Plan status updates
Envision, Inc	1/17/2024	Meeting	Local	Local Convening	Local	Wichita	2	X								Topic discussed IN/IT/DC/DEA/BEAD awareness and looking for the opportunity to engage in different spaces of Digital Equity and workforce
Kv-ion Communications Groundbreaking Event	1/18/2024	Other	Local	Local Convening	Local	Ottawa	20									enthusiasm and interest in further developing broadband and access to Broadband within his community.
Kickapoo Nation Tribal Consultation	1/11/2024	Meeting	Hybrid	Local Convening	Local	Kickapoo Reservation	16	X	X							Brief overview of the State's Broadband Equity Adoption & Deployment (BEAD) and Digital Equity (DE) Planning and upcoming subrecipient grant program opportunities including program timelines & key deadlines as well as discussing Tribal Broadband Connectivity Program (NTIA TRCF)
KOBD Advisory Board Meeting, 10 Month Meeting	1/16/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Statewide	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	10	X	X							KOBD current activities/Engagement Opportunities
Urban TIC connect with KOBD	1/16/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Regional Convening	Regional	Kansas City	4	X								Digital Equity Programs/ACP Outreach Opportunity
KOBD Advisory Board Meeting, 10 Month Meeting	1/20/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Statewide	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	17	X	X	X						Digital Equity Programs/ Plan Development
Regional Digital Equity Convening Notice	1/17/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	0	X								Digital Equity Programs/ Plan Development
Industries Outreach	1/13/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Statewide	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	6									Digital Equity/BEAD
Industries Outreach	1/13/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Statewide	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	4									Digital Equity/BEAD
Industry Roundtable	1/14/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Statewide	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	48									Digital Equity/BEAD
KSU: KOBD   K-State Library	1/14/2024	Listening Session (Virtual)	Virtual	Regional	Regional Engagement	Not Available	3	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	Digital Equity Programs/ACP Outreach Opportunity/BEAD Awareness
Cable Association	1/17/2024	Meeting (In-person)	Virtual	Statewide	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	9									Meet and greet to visit with staff
BEAD/Challenge Process Webinar   Internet Service Providers	1/17/2024	Meeting (In-person)	Virtual	Statewide	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	0	X								
BEAD/Challenge Process Webinar   Local Governments & Non-Profits	1/17/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Statewide	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	0	X								
BEAD/Challenge Process Webinar   Tribal	1/17/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Statewide	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	0	X								
Clema Contact	1/20/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Statewide	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	6									Work with KANRem want to learn more about KOBD team, engagements and what KOBD is trying to do
Industries Outreach Engagement   Epiq Touch	1/20/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Local Convening	Local	Elkhart, Liberal	4									BEAD Awareness/ Broadband Acceleration Grant (BACG)
Industries Outreach Engagement   Rainbow Telecommunications	1/20/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Regional	Regional Engagement	Atchison, Everett, Haworth, Seneca	3									BEAD/BEAD Awareness
Kansas Health Foundation	1/22/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	6	X	X							BEAD/BEAD Awareness
Kansas Housing Resource Corporation	1/22/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	0	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	BEAD/BEAD Awareness
Industries Outreach Engagement   Kantola	1/24/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	0	X								BEAD Awareness
Industries Outreach Engagement   Grant Communications   JBS	1/24/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	4									BEAD Awareness/Challenge Process/NTIA Sub grantee Information/E-ACAM (Enhanced Alternative Connect America Cost Model)
Industries Outreach Engagement   Wheat State Technologies	1/24/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Local Convening	Local	Likab, Patuxia, Olpe	1									KOBD Program Updates/Broadband Acceleration Grant 1/0/Lasting Infrastructure and Network Connectivity (LINC)/BEAD Updates/Digital Equity/ NTIA Updates
Industry Roundtable	1/1/2024	Meeting/Presentation (Virtual)	Virtual	Statewide	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	60									BEAD
Kansas Broadband Infrastructure   Insight Global	1/28/2024	Meeting (In-person)	Virtual	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	4	X	X	X						BEAD
C-Teck Industrial Group, Inc   Kansas	1/28/2024	Meeting (In-person)	Virtual	Statewide Convening	Statewide Engagement	Not Available	3	X	X	X						BEAD/BEAD Awareness

Local Plans

Local Plan Submission							
Stakeholder Name	Locality/Region/City	Link to Existing Plan (if available online)	Point of Contact for Local Plan	Plan Title	Description	Program (BEAD or Digital Equity)	Notes / Strategy for Addressing Stakeholder Plan

Public Comment Disclosure

Public Comment Disclosures									
First Name	Last Name	Organization	Title	Email Address	Relevant Section of the Plan	Feedback Provided	Other Comments	Date Submitted	Written Responses and Actions Taken by State in Response